ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 4, 2006

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

All

2:02 p.m
Jay Ranras, Co-Chair
Ral ph Samuel s, Co-Chair
Ji m El ki ns
Carl Gatto
Gabriell e LeDoux
Kurt Q son
Paul Seat on

Harry Crawford
Mary Kapsner

menbers present

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Senat or Thonas

John Coghi | |
Peggy W/ son
David Guttenberg
Les Gara

Beth Kerttul a
Bill Stoltze
Reggi e Joul e
Wagoner

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO.
“An Act

gas;
t axes;
under
43. 55;

in a producer's settlenent

flared gas, and to oil and gas used in the operation of a |ease
or property, under AS 43.55; relating to the prevailing value of
oil or gas under AS 43.55; providing for

tax due under
sur char ges;

HOUSE RES COW TTEE

repealing the oil
and providing for
relating to the relationship of the production tax to other
relating to the dates tax paynents and surcharges are due
on overpayments under
and gas production tax
relating to

AS 43.55;
relating to the treatnent

488
a production tax on the net
i nterest

of
with the

relating to
oi

AS 43.55 for
ot her

production tax and gas production tax
val ue of

royalty owner;

tax credits against the
certain expenditures,

relating to statenents or i nformation required

March 4, 2006



to be filed with or furnished to the Departnment of Revenue, and
relating to the penalty for failure to file certain reports,
under AS 43.55; relating to the powers of the Departnent of
Revenue, and to the disclosure of certain information required
to be furnished to the Departnent of Revenue, under AS 43.55;
relating to crimnal penalties for violating conditions
governing access to and use of confidential information relating
to the oil and gas production tax; relating to the deposit of
noney collected by the Departnment of Revenue under AS 43.55;
relating to the calculation of the gross value at the point of
production of oil or gas; relating to the determ nation of the
net value of taxable oil and gas for purposes of a production
tax on the net value of oil and gas; relating to the definitions
of 'gas,' 'oil," and certain other terns for purposes of AS
43.55; nmaking conformng anmendnments; and providing for an
effective date.”

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 488

SHORT TITLE: O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

02/ 21/ 06 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 21/ 06 (H RES, FIN

02/ 22/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 22/ 06 (H Heard & Held

02/ 22/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 23/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 23/ 06 (H Heard & Held

02/ 23/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 24/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 24/ 06 (H Heard & Held

02/ 24/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 25/ 06 (H RES AT 10: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
02/ 25/ 06 (H Joint with Senate Resources

02/ 27/ 06 (H) RES AT 12:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 27/ 06 (H Heard & Held

02/ 27/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 28/ 06 (H) RES AT 12:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 28/ 06 (H Heard & Held

02/ 28/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 01/ 06 (H) RES AT 12:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 01/ 06 (H Heard & Held

03/ 01/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- March 4, 2006



03/ 02/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 00 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 02/ 06 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 02/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

03/ 03/ 06 (H) RES AT 12:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 03/ 06 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 03/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

03/ 04/ 06 (H) RES AT 2: 00 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

W TNESS REG STER

JI' M EASCON, Consul tant
to the Legislative Budget and Audit Committee
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provi ded an anal ysis of HB 488.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR RALPH SAMUELS called the House Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 2:02:26 PM Present at the call
to order were Representatives Elkins, Seaton, LeDoux, Ranras,
and Sanuel s. Representatives dson, @Gtto, Crawford, and
Kapsner arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HB 488-O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX

2:03: 07 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUELS announced that the first order of business
would be HOUSE BILL NO 488, "An Act repealing the oil
production tax and gas production tax and providing for a
production tax on the net value of oil and gas; relating to the
relationship of the production tax to other taxes; relating to
the dates tax paynents and surcharges are due under AS 43.55;
relating to interest on overpaynents under AS 43.55; relating to
the treatment of oil and gas production tax in a producer's
settlement with the royalty owner; relating to flared gas, and
to oil and gas used in the operation of a |ease or property,
under AS 43.55; relating to the prevailing value of oil or gas
under AS 43.55; providing for tax credits against the tax due
under AS 43.55 for certain expenditures, |osses, and surcharges;
relating to statenents or other information required to be filed
with or furnished to the Departnment of Revenue, and relating to
the penalty for failure to file certain reports, under AS 43.55;
relating to the powers of the Departnent of Revenue, and to the
di sclosure of certain information required to be furnished to
the Departnment of Revenue, under AS 43.55; relating to crimnal
penalties for violating conditions governing access to and use
of confidential information relating to the oil and gas

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 4, 2006



production tax; relating to the deposit of noney collected by
the Departnent of Revenue under AS 43.55; relating to the
cal cul ation of the gross value at the point of production of oil
or gas; relating to the determnation of the net value of
taxabl e oil and gas for purposes of a production tax on the net
value of oil and gas; relating to the definitions of 'gas,'
‘oil," and certain other terms for purposes of AS 43.55; making
conform ng anendnents; and providing for an effective date."

2:04:14 PM

JIM EASQN, Consultant, Legislative Budget and Audit Committee,
said he canme to Al aska as a petrol eum geol ogi st and has worked
for Conoco and Arco, as well as the United States GCeol ogical
Survey evaluating off-shore acreage in Al aska. He then worked
for the state as the director for the predecessor of the
Division of Gl and Gas. He has since been a consultant for
i ndustry, governnents, and |aw firms. He said there have been
all sorts of mathematical issues, but he wants to talk about his
per specti ve. He has seen the *“quasi-legal side” of states
protecting their interests.

2:09:12 PM

MR. EASON said there are geological connections that aren't
obvious “if you are just going to focus on the economcs.” He
said “the nunbers you ve been |ooking at are wong, but it’s not
necessarily bad.” He noted the geological risk of reduced | arge
di scoveries, but there are new i deas and new technol ogy.

MR. EASON said Pedro van Meurs’ report hel ps evaluate “what the
nunbers nean.” The report notes that smaller fields are the
main target on the North Slope, and the proposed profit-based
petrol eum production tax (PPT) is primarily a tax on existing
producti on. The 50 mllion-barrel high-cost, |ow productivity
case “is a very inportant benchmark for |arge producers because
this is a fairly representative case of nobst of the increnenta
devel opnents that may take place on the North Slope. This case
will therefore see a significant inprovenent over all econom cs
while on average there’s no increase in tax, assum ng that |arge
conpanies maintain a long-term price forecast in the $25 to $30

range.” M. Van Meurs is saying there is geological and
forecasting risks, which is relatively nmninal because there is
hi story t here. Undi scover ed resour ces are “totally
hypothetical.” Price forecasts are notoriously unreliable.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- March 4, 2006



MR. EASON said some wells penetrate many different reservoirs,
and a conpany in Cook Inlet defined “well” to take advantage of
the ELF. He said nost people assuned that the accunulations in
Prudhoe Bay were part of the Prudhoe Bay field, and it was
di saggr egat ed. He reflected on mstakes the state nade when
begi nning conpetitive oil and gas | ease sales. An attorney, who
was provided by the Western Ol and Gas Association, influenced
t hese decisions, causing years of [litigation. In 1977, *“the
words of the lease finally began to take on real significance.
The state’'s first royalty receipts indicated that everybody
seened to be paying royalties on a very different basis.”

2:22:16 PM

MR. EASON spoke of the issues around the |eases, including how
the state determnes the fair and reasonable allowance for
transportation. He said litigation lasted 17 years. For
Prudhoe Bay it was agreed that “the state would pay a field cost
no matter what, if it was in kind or in value, on a negotiated
anount .” The settlenment did not provide a nmechanism to | ook
back. He said that agreenent is still alive and governs what
the state’s obligations are at Prudhoe Bay, and the state pays
“just about a dollar a barrel.” There are sone [indecipherable]
| eases still there and are associated nostly wi th production.

MR. EASON said that while the case was pending, the producers
settled and produced the Trans-Al aska Pipeline System Settl enent
Met hodol ogy, and “for years and years, everyone that |’ve talked
with who does not own a piece of the pipeline feels that the
actual settlement values on that pipeline are prohibitively
expensive for sone conpanies to produce on the North Slope and
at a mnimm very costly.”

MR. EASON said the effects [of the nethodol ogy] have grown over

time, and it is a big inpedinment for some. It is the same with
facilities-access, he noted. He said, “By the tinme the early
90s was rolling around, litigation was still going on, the

adm nistration mude a decision to try to settle the case on the
remai ning issues before the trial date because the climte had

really gotten ripe.” The litigation was expensive, he said.
Three people were selected to nmeet with the big producers to
settle the “sinple question” of how to value the oil. The
agreenent resulted in three different settlenent agreements with
Phillips Al aska, I nc., BP, and  ExxonMbbi | Cor por at i on.
“Basically they looked to a proxy for the |lease terns that they
had before [indecipherable] val ue. Those are just set aside,

and the deal was that we created a new way of valuing North

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 4, 2006



Slope oil.” He said the basic agreenent |ooked to the relative
novenment of the average prices of the spot reported prices for
[ i ndeci pher abl e]. “I't was designed so they would try to
replicate the value...of ANS in the market and hopefully, wth
the provisions that were designed into it, continue to do that,

continue to produce the same economc result.” He said the
agreenents have been in effect since about 1992. There have
been “a nunber of re-openers” and negotiations, he said. Bot h

si des are happy, he opi ned.

MR. EASON added, “The key is, without the ability to conpensate
if your decision is wong, you run the risk of a really
di sproportionate result.” He said the question of the point of
production that was “so inportant in the royalty litigation...is
an issue that needs to be clear in both parties’ nminds...how it
may affect existing production practices but also how it may
translate to the major gas sale.”

MR. EASON said the state anticipated major gas sales in 1980
during the settlenent agreenent, and there are sonme provisions
that will materialize over tine as the project noves forward

The changes nmade in tax statutes “change sone of the things that
will have, or be inpacted by, the decisions incorporated in any
agreenents that affect those in the future. And we can't really
say nmuch about that other than that right now” Looking at HB
488, there is a new definition for both gas processing
facilities and gas treatnent facilities, “and we have asked...to
get sone greater certainty about what the intent and the
interpretation of sone of these features mght be and how that
may change over tinme.” He stated that it is very inportant that
those questions be answered because they provide sone
uncertainty with potentially great significance.

MR. EASON said another issue is the breadth of credit and
deductions in HB 488. The bill speaks to qualified expenditures
for exploration, production, and devel opnment, but no one knows
what that is. As it is witten, it could be argued that it is
“everything and anything that you can inmagine.” He said he is
not alone in that thought. He said smaller conpanies would Iike
those terns better defined, and the state should know its future

exposure to that. He said it will be tinme consumng but worth
it, and the hard calls would be “your calls, obviously.” | t
will help avoid anmbiguity and give an understanding to the
inplications of this decision. He said one issue is the
question of abandonnent costs, and the state should have sone
sense of what that mght be. The state will be underwriting

t hese costs, which is a major change from today.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 4, 2006



2:37:17 PM

MR. EASON said the Department of Revenue told the legislature it
has not included abandonnent costs in all its estimates. He has
not seen any estimate of the costs of abandoning the Cook Inlet
platforns. As an exanple of a way Al aska could begin to exam ne
this potential cost to the state, he |ooked at the costs of
abandoning platfornms on the California coast.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked M. Eason about abandonnent
costs in Prudhoe Bay. He asked if he is talking about the “r
and r’ and what’'s been in place since the original |eases. He
asked if the past can be set aside as no |onger valid.

MR. EASON asked if he is referring to the Trans-Al aska Pipeline
System He said that “would stay just as they are because it’s
a transportation. Arguably you can't guarantee nobody would
claimthat, but I’m | ooking upstream of the transportation. But
including the transportation—the pipelines, the flow stations,
all the things upstream of that—+ believe under this bill would
be subject to your support in abandoning.”

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG said, “So it has to be in the bill,
otherw se it doesn’'t happen?”

MR. EASON said that is correct.

2:39: 58 PM
REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said, “lI think he's referring to what we
call denobilization, renoval, and rehabilitation.” That noney

is supposed to be set aside for that eventual day in an anount
sufficient to make it all happen. He asked if new | egislation
could elimnate that.

MR. EASON said he is tal king about field abandonment. “I do not
bel i eve anybody has physically put noney aside for that. They
are contenplating it. They are in sone fashion accounting for
it.” He doubts anybody has put noney aside for it, but it is a

known, and substantial, obligation.
CO CHAIR SAMIJELS said it is just a future liability.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said, “lI thought it was a nickel, and I
think the only thing we're talking about was renoving the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- March 4, 2006



pipeline.” He still wants to know if it is a pronm se to pay or
is it noney in the bank.

2:41: 40 PM

MR. EASON said there is no bank for the noney. He said it is
conpletely separate from the TAPS and upstream from it. It
would be all the wells that have been drilled, the pads, and
what ever the state requires. QO her agencies wll play a role
including the Fish and WIldlife Service and the Environnental
Protection Agency. “The question is: who pays for it?” Under

existing |aw and existing | eases, the conpani es can deduct those
costs fromtheir federal and state corporate inconme taxes. They
can’'t deduct from the petroleum tax, but will wunder this bill
He warned that there is an exposure to allowing credit on top of
t he deduction, even thought DOR has said that is not the intent.

MR. EASON said nobst of those costs are unknown. The 23
platforms that wll be abandoned in California wll cost
anywhere from $10.29 million to $129 mllion. It will cost nore

in Alaska, but not as high as the high estinate, he surm sed.
Under the net profit share |eases, the | essee pays a royalty and
is forced to pay a share the net profits above that, he said.
So there are running accounts for those leases in certain
fields. Every nmonth and year the costs are accunulated and
carried forward, “so at any point in tinme you can | ook and see
what the devel opment account balance is that’s growing wth

interest.” That gives an indication for two fields, and the
estimated cost for the Endicott field is about $110 mllion, he
sai d. The Northstar field has a $75 mllion exposure for
abandonnent . He looked at the applications for royalty
reductions, which are confidential. But the range for royalty
applications range from 7-20 percent of the total conbined
facility and well costs. “Those are very large nunbers, and I

think they are large enough that you should be concerned about
trying to find out as nmuch as you can...[of] an estimate of what

those costs mght be spread across all the known facilities
today.” It is significant, he opined.
2:48:11 PM

CO CHAIR SAMJELS noted the M. Eason said small conpanies want
cost recovery definitions laid out in statute, but it has been
the | arge conpanies requesting such from him He added that if

it is in statute, the industry will ask future legislators to
change it “and into the political system we go where commobn
sense sonetines doesn’t quite bubble to the top.” The benefit

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 4, 2006



of putting it in regulation is the bureaucrats can speak the
sane | anguage, but then the industry conplains about the power
of the regulators, who are the nost qualified people to make the
determi nations. He asked for M. Eason’ s opinion.

2:49: 51 PM

MR. EASON told the conmittee to prioritize the policies that
need the nost clarification. He said to focus on costs that my
be the greatest, and then define or |imt those costs. He
suggested to think of it as a negotiation, and it wll not be
unusual to “split, refine, qualify, place sideboards.” Ther e
could be a Iimt on the percentage of recovery that tries to
measure the production profile with its expected revenue. “The
wor st possible event you would want is to have falling prices
when you didn't expect them really declining production because
the fields haven't mat eri al i zed, and a bill for t he
[ i ndeci pherabl e]. And that’s the worst case...l can renenber
when, back in the early 80s, we were |ooking very seriously at
statute to nmake sure that we had the statutory mninmum in case
the prices fell below the field costs and all the other
considerations for the state’'s royalty oil. So...those thing
can change very dramatically in very short order.”

2:53: 26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON surmise that M. Eason is saying is that
terms defined in statute need to be nodifiable in regulation,
giving the state nore flexibility but nmore chance of |awsuits
because peopl e understand the terns differently.

2:53:59 PM

MR. EASON said he would stop short of calling for all of themin
statute. He suggested defining them in advance by the
departnment or by consensus, “so that there’s an understanding.”
He said to identify places where there have been problenms and

fix them or cone to an understandi ng. He said a working group
has been recommended for all of the producers, and he noted that
the Alaska G| and Gas Association my have done that. He

stressed that there are broad terns in [HB 488] that can be
interpreted in costly ways, and he said to resol ve those.

2:55: 37 PM

MR. EASON he said there was sone language in HB 488 wth
hi storic thenes. He noted that when negotiating agreenents and

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -9- March 4, 2006



appeals, the state was urged to resolve them by resorting to the
unit operating agreenents for guidance or clarification.

Regarding the bill he said, “anytime | see a Ilegislative
directive to an admnistrative agency that t hey’ || use
‘substantial weight', | know that sonewhere there’'s sonebody
that’s going to tell you what that is, and it’s likely to have a
di fferent opinion between parties.” He added that the fact that
it’s connected with an operating agreenent, again, “is sort of a
recurring thene. You nmay, as a matter of policy, want to do

that if you have nore confort or exposure to them But...they
are agreenents anong the working interest owners in a unit.
They aren’t agreenents with the state. The state has no control

over the ternms and prove them or deny them?” He said sone
things that the parties agree to will not be in the state's
i nterest. There are nany operating agreenents and they differ,
he stated, and they are given to the state as a courtesy and are
not required. The agreenents are routinely anended and the
state often doesn’t have the current agreenent. As a royalty
owner the state needs to explore that nore, he said. The

i nplications are unknown.
3:00: 01 PM

MR. EASON said another recurrent thenme is adopting the royalty
settl enent agreenent values for determning value for severance
taxes. He noted that three different settlenent agreenents were
negotiated in resolving the oil phase of Anerada Hess. At any
point in time those nunbers usually were different, he said.
Sonmetimes the calculation of crude is dramatically different,
because one agreenent allows actual costs “and then sone.” *“If
you start thinking about which one of those you mght want to
use, there’'s probably a concern there...how would you do that
mechani cal |y and why would you do that?”

MR. EASON said |ooking back at the performance of the state’s
royalty settlement values against the severance tax paynments in
the first ten years showed consistent higher average severance
tax value than royalty settlenment agreenent val ue. That nunber
has grown larger in the last five years, he stated, with an
average of about $0.40 a barrel. There is a concern that it
will grow Theoretically, the departnment has the authority to
consider all these things for indicators of value, and the
effort to nenorialize it in statute raises a flag, because doing
that has produced a | ower result.

MR. EASON said the royalty settlenment agreenents provide for
arbitration rather than litigation. He spoke of his involvenent

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 10- March 4, 2006



in the agreenents and DOR s role. He said DOR enjoys sone
deference from the courts. The arbitration proceedings for the
settlenment doesn't have full discovery opportunities and the
deci si on-maki ng process is rmuch narrower. He said adopting the
royalty settlenent agreenents isn’t clear whether that is the
fiscal ternms only or the arbitration option for nmaking tax
decisions, which is a very different world with risk.

3: 06: 26 PM

CO- CHAI R RAMRAS asked M. Eason how the House Resources Standi ng
Comm ttee was handling the | egislative proceedi ngs on HB 488.

3:.08:12 PM
MR. EASON said the process and effort is good, and Daniel
Johnston will give the commttee his sense of the appropriate
way to go.

CO- CHAI R RAVRAS asked about M. Eason’s confidence in DOR

MR. EASON said he said the DOR people are qualified, but “you
would be well-served to have as many eyes looking at this
problem as you can.” He said the bulk of the expertise in the
state is in DNR which works every day with every aspect of the
oil and gas industry. He said to nake sure that DNR people are
conpl ementing and consulting with DOR which he achi eved when he
was the director of the Gl and Gas D vision.

3:12: 57 PM

CO- CHAIR RAMRAS said there are runors that "our guys"” are not
smart enough to take on "their guys,” because the best people
mgrate to the high paying jobs in the industry. He asked if
the state can handle this task or if the producers wll be
“hi gh-fiving each other on their way out of town.”

3:14: 29 PM

MR. EASON said he has net people in the state who are as good as
anyone in the industry, but industry has “nore of them and

generally they stay up longer and start earlier.” There is a
built-in conpetitive advantage that goes beyond intellect and
tal ent. He said the “resources were always insufficient...to
assure you that you were covering all the bases.” The state’s
work is precipitated by events out of its control. The industry

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- March 4, 2006



has the advantage of pursuing specific programmatic agendas into
t he future.

REPRESENTATI VE = GARA  brought up t he royalty settl ement
nmet hodol ogy issue. Section 20 of HB 488 conmes up with a new way

of assessing the gross value of oil that wll be taxed. He
asked if the rewite raises the potential to lose mllions or
billions of dollars conpared to current |aw. He asked if a
producer wll be able to choose between two tax nethods, giving

them the opportunity to choose the | owest tax formnul a.

3:17:49 PM

MR. EASON said the PPT is based on profits. He said the
producers have always wanted both royalty and tax “using those
val ues.” Hi storically, “had you done that wunder the existing

production tax gross system you would have | ost noney eight out
of the last ten years that the settlenent has been in effect.”
In the last five years, the state would have | ost nore noney—a

big nunber.” He said the intent and exact rules and procedures
are not clear. “If you can find out what that is you will get a
better sense of what it mght cost you.” He added that all the

nunbers are averages, and “all we know at this point is that on
the average the royalty settlenent values have not perfornmed as
wel | as the severance tax val ues under the existing system”

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked, “If we said ‘no’, we’'re just going to
go with how we cal culate the value under current |aw ..could we
do that under the PPT? Wuld it nmesh or do we have to change
our definition of how we cal cul ate the val ue?”

MR. EASON said the way val ues are cal cul ated now, the departnent
has regulations that they would presumably follow. “I believe
they have the authority now, under regulations, to nake changes
in how they value, and | presune they would just continue to do
that...The flag that is raised is why the enphasis in this bil
to reinforce that option exclusive of others.” He said the
concern is not know ng what the operating agreenents provide and
that the state can't affect them “but you re being asked in
this bill to do something that is—+aises a question as to why.
You're being asked to say in statute that the agency mnust give
substantial weight to those.” He asked what that weight is, and
said it will be resolved in law or arbitration. He asked if and
why operating agreenents are intended to be used since operating
agreenents can be changed and are out of the state’s control.

3:23:36 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- March 4, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON nentioned that allowable costs do not

i ncl ude headquarter operations. |If there were two operators who
agreed to take off $600 mllion for headquarter costs, for
exanple, “then we wuld be stuck into recognizing those

headquarter costs as an all owabl e deducti on because we’'re giving
substantial weight to the operation agreenent?”

MR. EASON said the if statute doesn't allow that, “I can't
believe that they would knowi ngly allow it through sone other
mechanism” He said the concern is how far the state wants to
go regarding the costs of expl orati on, producti on, and
devel opnent . It may be a policy matter, but he has seen nany
t hi ngs suggested as allowable costs. He noted that anyone doi ng
their incone tax tries to figure out every [deduction]. It is
nore inportant to have protection for both parties wthout
unexpected disadvantages to either. He stressed getting the

best information from nmany sources.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked where “"substantial weight" is
defi ned.

MR. EASON said it is not defined in HB 488, and it may vary.
REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if the courts defined it in Al aska.
MR. EASON sai d he doesn't know.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said he makes a great case for the
constitutional requirement that one legislature can't bind a
future | egqgislature.

3:30: 50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked him to suggest | anguage regarding
the royalty settlenment nethodol ogy and operating agreenents.

MR. EASON said that is his intent.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG said M. Eason is stressing getting

the definitions right. It sounds like the perception is that
DOR is a backstop, and he asked if it’'s possible to build in the
intent that if the call is close, “it goes to the honme team”

MR. EASON said the attorneys will |ikely say no.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 13- March 4, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said he heard discussions about the
royalty settlenent nethodology and the sharing of profits and
where that fits for the processing and treatnent facilities. It
will be interesting “on how we set the areas.” He asked for
hel p i n understandi ng those paraneters.

MR. EASON said one inportant issue on the royalty side is howto

define the point of production. Wth all decisions and
settlenments, the |legislature corrected that for the future
| eases, “they just said you can’t do that anynore. You can’t
issue a lease that allows a field cost.” There are still many

out there, and the healthy najority of the |leases in Prudhoe Bay
are. There is already a field cost settlenent for oil and sone
al | onances for gas. He said the Kuparuk original area was also
“in the deal.” There are many |eases that are unclear, but it
is related to how to define point of production. There is the
issue of what is nerchantable, which can change depending on
where you are.

MR. EASON said the state can wite the regulations “so as to
nove in a situation where you are going to build facilities,
depending on how the regs define the point of production. Sone
facilities potentially wll be able to claim deductions and
credits under this bill, and sone may not if they aren't
configured in the way that takes advantage of...|I don't nmean
unfairly, just does this in recognition of what the tax
consequences are.” He said there isn't much gas being produced
now, but the hope is for a major gas sale. The decision on how
and where to place those facilities is not clear, he said.
Because of that wuncertainty, there is a valid question of how
much and what pieces the state wll assunme the responsibility
for carrying those deductions and credits. It is inmportant to
determine the intent of the parties and what is upstream or
downstreamrel ative to the pipeline.

3:39:39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said, “Wre going to have to start
defining what they can deduct.” He noted that the novenent of
gas and oil will be part of the discussion in that regard.

MR. EASON said the processing and production facilities can

change over tine. Currently, “you know that from the well head
to the final product there s—you can control where things happen
with the technology.” He said the Division of Gl and Gas may

be able to help. He said the issue has been big in the past

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- March 4, 2006



with |arge consequences. The state will be faced with a |arge
project, and the goal is to clarify the intent.

3:41: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said rather than incorporating nebulous
phrases into the bill such as “operating agreenents wll be
given substantial weight,” why not just list each item that

woul d be accepted as a reasonable cost? It is better to argue
about it now than to argue in court for the next 15 years.

MR. EASON stated that sone conpanies prefer this route, and it
may not be the best solution but is one solution. He said he is
not the only one who thinks that it is inportant to do.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS noted that if the statute m sses sonething, it
will be difficult to change it.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON spoke of abandonnent costs, and asked M.
Eason if he said the legislature has to be careful because of
the credits with no tineline. “Wuld you suggest that we put a
tinmeline on the credits so that we don't inadvertently end up
doing a bigger portion of that abandonnment cost ourselves, or
did you say that maybe we should just | ook at a percentage?”

MR. EASON said there are two policy calls. The bill now
i ncludes abandonnent costs as part of devel opnent and
production, so that would nean underwiting the full cost of
abandonnment. The state can decide to underwite a percentage of
those costs or decide to only allow new devel opnents. Many
pl ayers entered into projects years ago with an understandi ng

he said. But he stressed |ooking at the nunbers. He noted that

the bill is designed to encourage exploration and devel opnment,
but there is nothing intellectually wong wth sharing in the
costs of abandonnent. It could be done based on the vol unes
produced, he said, and there are nmany options besides the bill
whi ch underwites all those costs of abandonnent. He said it is
i mportant to know what those figures will be.

3:47:40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked for an explanation of arbitration
as set inthe bill in terns of working on the definitions.

3:48: 18 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- March 4, 2006



MR. EASON said there is currently no provision for arbitration
He said producers have wanted to substitute arbitration for

[itigation. Sonme arbitration is fast but not all; sonmetines it
takes a year to pick an arbitration panel, he said. At tines,
l[itigation is better for conplex issues. Producers are nore

confortable with arbitration because they do a lot of it, he
stated, but they find thensel ves being sued a |ot.

REPRESENTATIVE COGHI LL said, “Do we get better definition
through litigation? And then the discovery issue, is that
because you can force proprietary information to come to the
tabl e through litigation against arbitration?”

MR. EASON said he would not say that litigation gave better
clarification, generally. He said sonme judges resolve all your
concerns and others raise new ones. Sonme arbitrators are
limted in their decisions. He said his experience is that the
state has been disadvantaged by the relative wealth of
information when it conmes to a dispute. The state has the
reports and nunbers and a relatively inperfect sense of why and
how, he added. The producers don’'t have to discover very nuch

they have all the information.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL noted that the state is always on the
defensive in those situations, but with rule-making the state
can be in the offensive position.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the problem on abandonnment is an
incentive to shut down in marginal production.

MR. EASON said there are probably many ways to evaluate that.
He said the cost of continuing to produce is underwitten to
sone degree, and [allowng deductions of abandonnment costs]
could create different outcones. He said the fundanmental issue
is figuring out how much financial exposure the state m ght have
and making a judgnment at that point. He said the |egislature
doesn’t have enough information right now to nake the decision
of underwriting those costs.

3:57:16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about the tax flow being reduced
and giving the industry an allowance on abandonnent expenses,
and especially credits. A future legislature may have a small
flow of cash comng in, and it mght be nore inportant for
future legislatures when the fields are declining, he surm sed.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 16- March 4, 2006



MR. EASON said that is fair. “You know you've got these things
and you know sonebody’s going to have to abandon them and you
know that nowit’s not your problem and tonmorrow it wll be.”

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX suggested fashioning an arbitration clause
to make discovery just as |iberal as under litigation.

MR. EASON said it may be possible if there is agreenent, but
arbitration terns can’t be dictated. There is nothing in HB 488

that directs the parties to arbitration. It is suggested by
ot her language, he said. It is sonething that can be expl ored.
4:01: 03 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS spoke of previous testinony that expressed that
i ndemmi fication should not be excluded as a cost. He asked if
the bill is excluding Alaska mcro-players and if there is a

speci al renedy for that.

MR. EASON said hel ping Al askan conpanies is a l|legal issue, but

it may be able to be done creatively. He said helping snall
conpanies, “is a perennial question...You have to be sensitive
to it but there’s no end of things that people...can think of
that they need help with.” The state has a comendabl e record
of being responsive to small conpani es, i ke providing
exploration |icensing. He said that people have revisited
bonding, and those nunbers have decreased. He spoke of

exploration <credits, and noted that the state 1is already
providing incentives on a |limted basis.

4:06: 10 PM

MR. EASON said there have been conpanies and individuals that
“were really playing above their heads,” and the state bears the
risk by encouraging small entities without ending up with an
uncontrolled spill and no liability or coverage. There is a
host of things that can happen, including litigation, and this
busi ness requires a certain |level of underwiting.

4:07: 07 PM

[ HB 488 was heard and hel d. ]

ADJ QURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Comm ttee neeting was adjourned at 4:08 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- March 4, 2006



